
From: Edgars Knutovs <latglavenergo@inbox.lv>
Sent: 07 February 2024 12:12:29
To: RMK
Cc: Heiki Ärm
Subject: Telia Eesti sidekaabel Keskkonnaluba Nr.7-9/22/21895-2

  
----- Forwarded message -----
Subject: Nr.7-9/22/21895-2
Date: otrd., 2024. g. 6. febr. 12:00
From: Edgars Knutovs <latglavenergo@inbox.lv>
To: nurana.olonen <nurana.olonen@keskkonnaamet.ee>
  

Tere !
Vabandan eesti keele puudumise pärast.

Sia Latglavenergo has received regulations and permission from you to dismantle the Telia Eesti cable. This permission states
Kitsenduste infoousteemi (KPOIS) loodskaitsega poodut kitsendused vid-KLO2000275. This code is 2022. 11.16. there was
cadastral number 21303:005:0116, but at the moment this property is merged with another property and cadastral number
21401:001:0786 was created, but the previous one is saved in kitsendused vid - KLO2000275. Can Sia Latglavenergo carry
out dismantling at the sites specified in permit No. 7-9/22/21895-2, subject to the restrictions established here.

Edgars Knutovs
+37127771132
Sia Latglavenergo
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